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TR KM

FW: Re:®BR% SR _ W5 1——8H31H-9H1H

KA N: Liu Danging, BBA-U <doria.liu@bmw-brilliance.cn> & [A: 2018-05-30 17:31

Wtk N: #if% <huanggian@cct.cn>;

Hello,

IRIEHA— T AL , A2175.
NREHEBERMELEE (BREERERES) | AFTEFERENRED ?
R EMRBZAINFAER21000 , IRTZFENNIER , 21000/ 1.06 / 1.1 =17676.777T3418 ?

G5y

%

From: {fjx, <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Liu Danging, BBA-U <doria.liu@bmw-briliance.cn>
Cc: &{F <huanggian@cct.cn>

Subject: Re:®eREOFE SRR ——8A31H-981H

R IRSEBHREKRRE,
HE FH:17718395126
huanggian@cct.cn

B NEEERISTRERA TR, BhE

FERERTHEAGRSELT

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
BEERE RS IR TED

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

{hix, ZHONG LAN

FEIE / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

fEE / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FH1/+86 139 1019 3620

F 1T / www.cct.cn

————— Original Message -----

From:Liu Danqing, BBA-U <doria.liu@bmw-brilliance.cn>
To: zhonglan@cct.cn <zhonglan@cct.cn>

CC:

Sent: 2018-05-29 10:31

Subject: #R=EDFE ISR I——8A31H-981H
iz 1aeF

EFMNEXONESESETHIIEREER) , B1ERIN , FRENSEL L |, iMEFEZERFKT.
SEFRAINBEELEE8H31-981H , FIBN10ALRA , B TEHEE,
EHEBAKINTH N RAERIZEENRTHES |, 5 !

BMW Brilliance Automotive Ltd. /ft R = L5 EF RN A
Danqing Liu/ X35
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Team Assistant/ & JBHIR
Department of Business Development/ \/533RESRIT]

LRHEEX
AL E L B 18S(EIE BEE26 /2
Tel.: +86 10 8400 3985

Mail: Doria.liu@bmw-brilliance.cn
Web: http://www.bmw-brilliance.cn
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